UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

September 14, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations
IRA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DRAFT REGULATORY GUIDE, DG-1.XXX, “RISK-INFORMED,
PERFORMANCE-BASED FIRE PROTECTION FOR EXISTING LIGHT-
WATER NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS”

During the 515™ meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards,
September 9-11, 2004, the Committee considered the draft Regulatory Guide DG-1.XXX, “Risk-
Informed, Performance-Based Fire Protection for Existing Light-Water Nuclear Power Plants,
and decided not to review it until after public comment.” The Committee agrees with the staff’'s

proposal to issue this Regulatory Guide for public comment.

Reference:

Memorandum dated August 11, 2004, from Suzanne C. Black, NRR to John T. Larkins, ACRS,
Subject: Draft Regulatory Guide, DG-1.XXX, “Risk-Informed, Performance-Based Fire
Protection for Existing Light-Water Nuclear Power Plants.”

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
R. Tedesse, OEDO
J. Dyer, NRR
S. Black, NRR
P. Lain, NRR





